UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20436

November 21, 2023

VIA EMAIL: Hal.Davis@gtlaw.com
Harold H. Davis, Esq.

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

101 Second Street, Suite 2200

San Francisco, CA 94105-3668

Re:  Complaint Filed by R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Company and R.J.
Reynolds Vapor Company Concerning Certain Disposable Vaporizer
Devices and Components and Packaging Thereof (Docket No. 3700)

Dear Mr. Davis:

Under Commission Rule 210.10(a)(1), 19 C.F.R. § 210.10(a)(1), the Commission
may extend the 30-day deadline for voting on institution of an investigation if exceptional
circumstances preclude adherence to a 30-day deadline. Rule 210.10(a)(2) authorizes the
Commission to reschedule the determination on institution for “as soon after that deadline
as possible.”

Due to exceptional circumstances, the Commission will require additional time to
review this matter. The Commission has therefore determined to postpone the deadline
for the vote on institution of the above-referenced investigation until December 5, 2023.

Sincerely,

(TR D

Lisa R. Barton
Secretary to the Commission
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